



Mayor Robert E. Simison

City Council Members:

Treg Bernt
Joe Borton
Luke Cavener

Brad Hoaglund
Jessica Perreault
Liz Strader

October 5, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert Simison & Councilmembers

FROM: Steve Siddoway, Parks & Recreation Director
Garrett White, Recreation Manager, MPR Dept.

RE: Cooperative Agreement Between the Western Ada Recreation District and City of Meridian for Financial Contribution To Support Licensed Recreational Activities

Background

The City of Meridian is now operating the Lakeview Golf Course, the Meridian Pool, and the small park on Tammy Street which are still owned by the Western Ada Recreation District (WARD). It is still the intent of WARD to turn over all assets to the City by September 30th, 2024. The attached agreement defines the WARD 2023 financial contribution of \$600,000 to be used for ongoing operations of the facilities mentioned. WARD's contribution will be collected in two equal payments with one being in February and the other in August.

Proposal

To approve the Cooperative Agreement for Financial Contribution from the Western Ada Recreation District.